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Olinger, Jonathan

From: Vignone, Maria <Maria.Vignone@USPTO.GOV> on behalf of Trials 
<Trials@USPTO.GOV>

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 11:41 AM
To: Stockwell, Mitch; Trials
Cc: brian.ferguson@weil.com; anish.desai@weil.com; Kadaba, Wab; Olinger, Jonathan
Subject: RE: Subject: IPR2015-00697; 00698; 00700

Counsel:  The filing described below is authorized. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Maria Vignone 
Paralegal Operations Manager 
Patent Trial and Appeal Board 
571-272-4645 
 
 
 
From: Stockwell, Mitch [mailto:MStockwell@kilpatricktownsend.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 9:17 AM 
To: Trials 
Cc: brian.ferguson@weil.com; anish.desai@weil.com; Kadaba, Wab; Olinger, Jonathan 
Subject: Subject: IPR2015-00697; 00698; 00700 
 
To: trials@uspto.gov 
Subject: IPR2015-00697; 00698; 00700 
  
IPR2015-00697; -00698; -00700 
Patent Nos. 7,905,815; 8,092,345; 8,579,767 
Petitioner: Under Armour, Inc. 
Patent Owner: adidas AG 
  
Dear Board, 
  
Patent Owner requests a telephone conference with the Board regarding Objections to Evidence and Responses to 
Objections to Evidence that have been served in the above-referenced matters.  
  
On August 14, the Board instituted trial in each of the above-referenced matters.  Thereafter, on August 28, 2015 Patent 
Owner timely served Petitioner with Objections to Evidence Served with each Petition.  On September 9, 2015, 
Petitioner timely served Responses to Patent Owner’s Objections.  In Matter No. IPR2015-00700, Petitioner also timely 
served supplemental evidence on September 9.  Patent Owner timely served objections to Petitioner’s Supplemental 
Evidence on September 16, 2015.   
  
Patent Owner subsequently realized that according to the May 19, 2015 Amendments to the Rules of Practice for Trials 
Before the Patent and Trial Appeal Board, 37 C.F.R. 42.64(b)(1) was amended to state that objections to evidence must 
be filed, not just served.  Patent Owner requests permission from the Board to file its objections that have been served 
on Petitioner.  Patent Owner will not oppose a request from Petitioner to file it Responses to Patent Owner’s Objections.
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Patent Owner has contacted Petitioner, who has stated that it does not oppose the request.  
  
Petitioner and Patent Owner are available for a conference call on Monday, September 28, 2015 from 1:00 – 5:00 p.m. 
EST. 
   
Respectfully submitted, 
  
Mitch Stockwell 
Counsel for Patent Owner 
adidas AG 
  

 
 
Mitch Stockwell     
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton LLP     
Suite 2800 | 1100 Peachtree Street NE | Atlanta, GA  30309-4528    
office 404 815 6214 | cell 404 702 8213 | fax 404 541 3403   
mstockwell@kilpatricktownsend.com | My Profile | vCard 

 

 
Confidentiality Notice: 
This communication constitutes an electronic communication within the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Section 2510, and its 
disclosure is strictly limited to the recipient intended by the sender of this message. This transmission, and any attachments, may contain confidential attorney-
client privileged information and attorney work product. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information 
contained in or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please contact us immediately by return e-mail or at 404 815 6500, and destroy the 
original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. 

 
***DISCLAIMER*** Per Treasury Department Circular 230: Any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not 
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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